



Yasmin Lutebark

yasmin.lutebark@srslegal.pt

Associate

Lawyer at SRS' Real Estate Department, with ten years of experience. Yasmin has academic and professional experience in Portugal and Brazil, having completed her law degree in Rio de Janeiro and served in the Public Defender's Office of the State of Rio de Janeiro, as well as in a law firm in that city.

Focus Areas

Real Estate

Languages

Portuguese

English

French

Experience

- Since September 2021 – Associate at SRS Advogados
- June 2021 to September 2021 – Associate Lawyer at Antas da Cunha Ecija – Sociedade de Advogados, SP, RL
- 2019 to 2021 – Associate Lawyer at Edge International Lawyers
- 2018 to 2019 – Associate Lawyer at Túlio Machado Araújo, Cristina Castro & Associados
- 2015 – Trainee Lawyer at Fragoso Advogados – Rio de Janeiro/Brazil
- 2013 to 2014 – Trainee Lawyer at the Rio de Janeiro State Public Defender's Office (NUSPEN)/Brazil

Qualifications

- Masters in Criminal Law from the University of Coimbra School of Law
- Law Degree from Faculdade Nacional de Direito – Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association